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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  September 15, 2023 
 
Solicitation No.: IFB230449SML 
 
Solicitation Name:  Eight ADA Shelter Installations  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 1 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
1. ATTACHMENTS 

a. Attachment 1 – LeeTran Bus Stop Shelter Locations 
 

2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 
 

1. Do you have a budget for this project? 

Answer Lee County will not reveal engineering estimates or budget amounts for a project 
unless required by grant funding or unless it is in the best interest of the County.  

  
2. A Bid Bond is required? 

Answer 

As listed on pages 2 and 3 of the solicitation: 
Bond requirements shall abide by the current Lee County Procurement Ordinance, 
Construction General Conditions, and apply only to projects over $200,000.   
 
Bid Bond – Contractor shall submit Bid Bond in the amount of not less than five 
percent (5%) of the proposed dollar amount (including Alternate(s), as applicable, 
and shall accompany each submission.  

  
3. A P&P Bond is required? 

Answer 

As listed on pages 2 and 3 of the solicitation: 
Bond requirements shall abide by the current Lee County Procurement Ordinance, 
Construction General Conditions, and apply only to projects over $200,000.   
 
P & P Bond – Awarded Contractor shall provide Performance and Payment Bonds 
in the amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the total Awarded Contract 
amount after notification by the County of the approval to award the Contract, the 
costs of which are to be paid by the awarded Contractor.  

 
4. What is the time for completion of this project? 

Answer 

As listed on page 2 of the solicitation: 
From the Notice to Proceed or the Purchase Order date, whichever applies: 90 
calendar days to substantial completion, 30 calendar days from substantial 
completion to final completion (total days 120). 
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5. On page 5 states “Photos of the eight sites are attached to the end of this 
document” but is not there photos in that document. Could you please send it? 

Answer Photos of the Shelter Locations are Attachment 1 of this addendum. 
  

BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
 Sara  Long___________ 
Sara Long 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8886 
Lee County Procurement Management 
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